RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Bid #1383 – Purchase of Microscopes for the New Science Center at Santa Ana College

Due: March 24, 2020 @ 2:00 PM

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page Number
Notice Calling for Bids	1
Information for Bidders	2
General Conditions	6
Request For Substitution Form#	10
Non-Collusion Declaration*	12
Bid Bond or Bid Guarantee Form if Bid Security is other than Bid Bond)*	13
Cooperative Purchasing/ Other Agency Clause*	16
Statement of Compliance*	17
Bid Form*	18
Bid Form- Price Sheet*	21
Local Hire Local Business Participation*	24
Purchase Agreement Form+	25
Warranty/ Guarantee Form+	31
Drug-Free Workplace Certification+	33
Insurance Requirements/ Certificates of Insurance and Endorsements+	34
Workers' Compensation Certificate+	36
IRS W-9 Form+	37
Attachment "A" to Bid Form: Specifications	38

This form must be submitted not later than 2:00 p.m., March 9, 2020.

^{*} These items must be submitted with bid proposal. Additional documents may be required so bidders should carefully review all bid documents before submitting a bid.

⁺ Items that successful bidder must submit after the award of contract.

NOTICE CALLING FOR BIDS

RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA

The Board of Trustees of the Rancho Santiago Community College District ("District") is advertising for bids to be received up to March 24, 2020 @ 2:00 p.m., in the Rancho Santiago Community College District - Purchasing Services Office, 2323 North Broadway – Room 109, Santa Ana, CA 92706, for the furnishing of: Bid #1383 – Purchase of Microscopes for the New Science Center at Santa Ana College.

It is each bidder's sole responsibility to ensure its bid is timely delivered and received at the location designated as specified above. Any bid received at the designated location after the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids shall be returned to the bidder unopened.

Each bid must strictly conform with and be responsive to the bid documents and the District reserves the right to reject any or all bids or to waive any irregularities or informalities in any bids or in the bidding.

Each bidder's bid must be accompanied by one of the following forms of bidder's security in the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars (\$10,000): (1) cash; (2) a cashier's check made payable to the District; (3) a certified check made payable to the District; or (4) a bidder's bond executed by a California admitted surety as defined in Code of Civil Procedure Section 995.120, made payable to the District in the form set forth in the bid documents.

Any request for substitutions pursuant to Public Contracts Code Section 3400 must be made on the form set forth in the contract documents and submitted along with all other required information and document not later than 2:00 p.m., March 9, 2020.

No bidder may withdraw any bid for a period of ninety (90) calendar days after the date set for the opening of bids.

Bid documents are available at www.rsccd.edu/bidopportunities. For further information, please contact myself at (714) 480-7370 or email melendez_linda@rsccd.edu.

By:

Linda Melendez

Director of Purchasing Services

Genta helisty

Advertised:

February 25, 2020 and March 3, 2020

INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS

WARNING: READ THIS DOCUMENT CAREFULLY. DO NOT ASSUME THAT IT IS THE SAME AS OTHER SIMILAR DOCUMENTS YOU MAY HAVE SEEN, EVEN IF FROM THE SAME DISTRICT.

- 1. <u>Description of Bid.</u> Provide unit prices to furnish microscopes as specified including all supplies, equipment, components, calibration, training and demonstrations to the reasonable satisfaction of the District ("Products"), as well as all required shipping, delivery, unpacking, set-up and all other requirements set forth in these bid documents. While the District initially intends to use this unit price bid to procure various types of microscopes for the New Science Center at Santa Ana College, the District shall have the right to procure additional microscopes at the same unit prices provided by the bidder awarded the contract for future projects or future needs at the sole discretion of the District for the term of the contract. See Purchase Agreement Form also referred to as contract.
- 2. <u>Preparation of Bid Form.</u> Bids shall be submitted on the prescribed Bid Form, completed in full by bidders (also referred to as "Vendor(s)"). All bid items and statements shall be properly and legibly filled out. The signatures of all persons shall be in longhand and in ink. Prices, wording and notations must be in ink or typewritten.
- 3. Form and Delivery of Bids. The bid must conform and be responsive to all bid documents and shall be made on the Bid Form provided, and the complete bid, together with any and all additional materials as required, shall be enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed and hand delivered or mailed to: Rancho Santiago Community College District (DISTRICT), 2323 N. Broadway, Room 109, Santa Ana, CA 92706, and must be received on or before the bid deadline. Bidders are to include one (1) printed original and an electronic copy (flash drive) of their completed bid and the envelope shall be plainly marked in the upper left hand corner with the bidder's name, the name of the bid and the date and time for the opening of bids. It is the bidder's sole responsibility to ensure that its bid is received at the specified location prior to the bid deadline. The District shall not be responsible for any delays or issues with mail delivery. In accordance with Government Code Section 53068, any bid received after the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids shall be returned to the bidder unopened. At the time and place set forth for the opening of bids, the sealed bids will be opened and publicly read aloud.
- 4. <u>Signature.</u> Any signature required on bid documents must be signed in the name of the bidder and must bear the signature of the person or persons duly authorized to sign these documents. Where indicated, if bidder is a corporation, the legal name of the corporation shall first be set forth, together with two signatures: one from among the chairman of the board, president or vice president and one from among the secretary, chief financial officer, or treasurer. Alternatively, the signature of other authorized officers or agents may be affixed, if duly authorized by the corporation. Such documents shall include the title of such signatories below the signature and shall bear the corporate seal. Where indicated, in the event that the bidder is a joint venture or partnership, there shall be submitted with the bid certifications signed by authorized officers of each of the parties to the joint venture or partnership and, should the joint venture or partnership be the successful bidder, who shall act in all matters relative to the bid for the joint venture or partnership. If bidder is an individual, his/her signature shall be placed on such documents.
- 5. <u>Modifications.</u> Changes in or additions to any of the bid documents, summary of the work bid upon, alternative proposals, or any other modifications which are not specifically called for by the DISTRICT may result in the DISTRICT's rejection of the bid as being nonresponsive. No oral, telephonic, facsimile or electronic modification of any of the bid documents will be considered.

- 6. <u>Erasures, Inconsistent or Illegible Bids.</u> The bid submitted must not contain any erasures, interlineations, or other corrections unless each such correction is authenticated by affixing the initials of the person(s) signing the bid in the margin immediately adjacent to the correction. In the event of inconsistency between words and numbers in the bid, words shall control numbers. In the event that DISTRICT determines that any bid is unintelligible, illegible or ambiguous, the DISTRICT may reject such bid as being nonresponsive.
- 7. <u>Withdrawal of Bids.</u> Any bid may be withdrawn, either personally or by written request signed by the bidder, at any time prior to the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids. The bid security for a bid withdrawn prior to the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids, in accordance with this paragraph, shall be returned. No bidder may withdraw any bid for a period of ninety (90) calendar days after the date set for the opening of bids.
- 8. <u>Bid Security</u>. Each bid must be accompanied by one of the following forms of bidder's security: (1) cash; (2) a cashier's check made payable to the District; (3) a certified check made payable to the District; or (4) a bidder's bond executed by a California admitted surety as defined in Code of Civil Procedure section 995.120, made payable to the District, in the form set forth in the bid documents. Such bidder's security must be in an amount not less than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) as a guarantee that the bidder will enter into the contract (Purchase Agreement Form), if the same is awarded to such bidder, and will provide any other required documents. Bid bonds must be executed by an admitted surety insurer as defined in Code of Civil Procedure 995.120. In the event that a bidder is awarded the contract and such bidder fails to enter into said contract or provide the required documents within five (5) calendar days after award of the contract to bidder, said security will be forfeited.
- 9. Interpretation of Bid Documents. If any bidder is in doubt as to the true meaning of any part of the bid documents, or finds discrepancies in, or omissions from the bid documents, a written request for an interpretation or correction thereof must be submitted to the DISTRICT by March 9, 2020 at 2:00 pm. No requests shall be considered after this time. The bidder submitting the written request shall be responsible for its prompt delivery. Any interpretation or correction of the bid documents will be made solely at DISTRICT's discretion and only by written addendum duly issued by the DISTRICT, and a copy of such addendum will be hand delivered or mailed or faxed or emailed to each bidder known to have received a set of the bid documents. No person is authorized to make any oral interpretation of any provision in the bid documents, nor shall any oral interpretation of bid documents be binding on the DISTRICT. If there are discrepancies of any kind in the bid documents, the interpretation of the DISTRICT shall prevail. SUBMITTAL OF A BID WITHOUT A REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS SHALL BE INCONTROVERTIBLE EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER HAS DETERMINED THAT THE BID DOCUMENTS ARE ACCEPTABLE AND SUFFICIENT FOR BIDDING AND COMPLETING THE WORK; THAT BIDDER IS CAPABLE OF READING, FOLLOWING AND COMPLETING THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BID DOCUMENTS; AND THAT BIDDER AGREES THAT THE BID CAN AND WILL BE COMPLETED ACCORDING TO THE DISTRICT'S TIMELINES AND ACCORDING TO THE PROGRESS SCHEDULE TO BE SUBMITTED BY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER INCORPORATING THE DISTRICT'S TIMELINES FOR COMPLETION OF THE WORK.
- 10. <u>Bidders Interested in More Than One Bid.</u> No person, firm or corporation shall be allowed to make, or file, or be interested in more than one bid for the same work unless alternate bids are specifically called for by the DISTRICT. A person, firm, or corporation that has submitted a subproposal to a bidder, or that has quoted prices of materials to a bidder, is not thereby disqualified from submitting a proposal or quoting prices to other bidders or submitting a bid.
- 11. <u>Unbalanced or Altered Bids</u>. Bids in which the prices are obviously unbalanced, and those which are incomplete or show any alteration of form, or contain any additions or conditional or alternate bids that are not called for or otherwise permitted, may be rejected. If, in the District's sole discretion, it determines any pricing, costs or other information submitted by a bidder may result in an unbalanced bid, the District may deem such bid non-responsive. A bid may be determined by the District to be unbalanced if the bid is based on prices

significantly less than cost for some equipment and prices which are significantly overstated in relation to cost for other equipment, and if there is a reasonable doubt that the bid will result in the lowest overall cost to the District even though it may be the low evaluated bid, or if it is so unbalanced as to be tantamount to allowing an advanced payment.

12. Bid Protests.

Submittal of Bid Protest. Any bidder submitting a bid to the District may file a protest of the District's intent to award the contract provided that all of the following are complied with: (i) the bid protest is in writing; (ii) the bid protest is filed and received by the Director of Purchasing Services, c/o Linda Melendez, located at 2323 North Broadway, Suite 109, Santa Ana, CA 92706 before 5:00 P.M. not more than five (5) calendar days from the date of the bid opening; and (iii) the written bid protest sets forth, in detail, all grounds for the bid protest, including without limitation all facts, supporting documentation, legal authorities and argument in support of the grounds for the bid protest; any matters not set forth in the written bid protest shall be deemed waived. All factual contentions must be supported by competent, admissible and creditable evidence. Any bid protest not conforming to the foregoing shall be rejected by the District as invalid.

District Review and Disposition of Bid Protest. Provided that a bid protest is filed in strict conformity with the foregoing, the District's Director of Purchasing Services, or such individual(s) as may be designated by him/her ("Designee") will review and evaluate the basis of the bid protest. The District's Director of Purchasing Services, or Designee shall provide the Bidder submitting the bid protest with a written statement concurring with or denying the bid protest ("Bid Protest Response"). The Bid Protest Response is deemed the final action of the District and not subject to appeal or reconsideration by any other employee or officer of the District or the Board of Trustees of the District. The issuance of the Bid Protest Response by the District's Director of Purchasing Services, or the Designee is an express condition precedent to the institution of any legal or equitable proceedings relative to the bidding process, the District's intent to award the Contract, the District's disposition of any bid protest or the District's decision to reject all bids. If any such legal or equitable proceedings are instituted and the District is named as a party thereto, the prevailing party(ies) shall recover from the other party(ies), as costs, all attorneys' fees and costs incurred in connection with any such proceeding, including any appeal arising therefrom. Each Bidder shall acknowledge in the bid proposal that the foregoing is a binding attorneys' fee agreement pursuant to Civil Code §1717 and shall be enforceable against the bidder and the District.

- Award of Contract. The award of the contract, if made by the DISTRICT, will be by action of the 13. Governing Board to the lowest responsive responsible bidder based on the bid in its entirety who will be determined by taking the Unit Costs provided by the bidder in the Bid Form- Price Sheet and applying the Unit Costs to a sample purchase scenario developed by the District for typical quantities the District anticipates it will require for the Science Center at Santa Ana College and other sites. The sample purchase scenario used to determine the low bidder will be sealed and only disclosed and provided to bidders at the time of bid opening and prior to the opening of bids. The District reserves the right to evaluate bids received for 30 days before determining the lowest responsive responsible bidder(s) based on the sample purchase scenario. The DISTRICT reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to accept or reject any one or more items of a bid, to increase or decrease quantities or to delete items entirely, or to waive any irregularities or informalities in any bids or in the bidding process, whichever is in the best of the DISTRICT. If two identical low bids are received from responsive and responsible bidders, the DISTRICT will determine which bid will be accepted pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20117. In the event an award of the contract is made to a bidder, and such bidder fails or refuses to execute the contract and provide the required documents within five (5) working days after the notice of award of the contract to bidder, the DISTRICT may award the contract to the next lowest responsive and responsible bidder or reject all bids.
- 14. <u>Competency of Bidders.</u> In selecting the lowest, responsive and responsible bidder, consideration will be given not only to the financial standing but also to the general competency of the bidder for the performance

of the work. By submitting a bid, each bidder agrees that the DISTRICT, in determining the successful bidder and its eligibility for the award, may consider the bidder's experience and facilities, conduct and performance under other contracts, financial condition, reputation in the industry, factory authorized, and other factors which could affect the bidder's performance of the work.

- 15. <u>Insurance and Workers' Compensation.</u> The successful bidder shall be required to furnish certificates and endorsements evidencing that the required insurance is in effect. DISTRICT may request that such certificates and endorsements are completed on DISTRICT provided forms. In accordance with the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code, the successful bidder shall secure the payment of compensation to all employees. The successful bidder who has been awarded the contract shall sign and file with DISTRICT prior to performing the work, the Workers' Compensation Certificate included as a part of the bid documents. Labor Code Section 1861.
- 16. Anti-Discrimination. In connection with all work performed under this bid, there shall be no unlawful discrimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the work because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, religious creed, sex, age, marital status, physical disability, mental disability, or medical condition. The successful bidder agrees to comply with applicable Federal and State laws including, but not limited to, the California Fair Employment and Housing Act, beginning with Government Code Section 12900 and Labor Code Section 1735. In addition, the successful bidder agrees to require like compliance by any subcontractors employed by such bidder.
- 17. <u>Hold Harmless and Indemnification.</u> The successful bidder awarded the contract agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Rancho Santiago Community College District (District), its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers as set forth in the Purchase Agreement Form. The District assumes no responsibility whatsoever for property placed on the premises. The Vendor further agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. The provisions of the Article do not apply to any damage or losses caused solely by the negligence of the District or any of its agents or employees.
- 18. <u>Drug-Free Workplace Certification.</u> Pursuant to Government Code Sections 8350, et seq., the successful bidder will be required to execute a Drug-Free Workplace Certification upon execution of the Agreement. The bidder will be required to take positive measures outlined in the certification in order to ensure the presence of a drug-free workplace. Failure to abide with the conditions set forth in the Drug-Free Workplace Act could result in penalties including termination of the Agreement or suspension of payment thereunder.
- 19. <u>Non-Collusion Declaration.</u> In accordance with the provisions of Section 7106 of the Public Contract Code, each bid must be accompanied by a Non-Collusion Declaration. The form is included with the bid documents.
- 20. <u>Debarment.</u> Submission of a signed bid proposal in response to this solicitation is certification that your firm (or any subcontractor) is not currently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any State or Federal department or agency. Submission is also agreement that the District will be notified of any change in this status.
- 21. <u>Prohibited Communications</u>. During the entire period and up to the award of a contract, Vendors and their agents or other representatives are strictly prohibited from contacting District representatives, employees or members of the Governing Board regarding this bid, other than the person listed below. Failure to comply with this requirement may result in the Vendors' bid being deemed non-responsive.

Linda Melendez – Director, Purchasing Services; Email: melendez linda@rsccd.edu

GENERAL CONDITIONS

INTRODUCTION

Santa Ana College's Biology Department programs prepare students onto pathways to a wide variety of careers in the biology sector such as agriculture, biotechnology, ecology, genetics, neurobiology, horticulture, food science, marine biology, conservation and the environment to name a few. Within a short time, and, at a very affordable cost, students gain a strong foundation, preparing individuals to transfer to programs at four-year universities, enter the workforce or simply to enhance their own personal knowledge.

With the opening of the new Science Center, the college seeks to enhance the Biology Department programs by adding new compound microscopes and stereomicroscopes.

1. PURPOSE OF BID

- A. The District is seeking bids from qualified responsive and responsible bidders to provide unit pricing to provide and deliver compound microscopes and stereomicroscopes manufactured by Olympus as set forth in Attachment "A" to the Bid Form. The Olympus equipment and components listed in the Bid Form- Price Sheet and Attachment "A" to the Bid Form set forth the base models of the preferred items being procured by the District, but bidders are allowed to submit "or equal" substitution requests in accordance with the bid documents.
- B. Bids will be accepted from Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) and their distributors, authorized to sell compound microscopes and stereomicroscopes, manufactured by Olympus or equal as long as the OEM meets all requirements of the bid documents.

2. SUBSTITUTIONS

- A. Please also refer to the Substitution Request Form for any additional requirements.
- B. Whenever in these bid documents any equipment or components are indicated or specified by brand name, trade name, proprietary name or by name of manufacturer, such specification shall also be deemed to be used for the purpose of facilitating description of the material or equipment desired and shall also be deemed to be followed by the words, "or equal", and bidder may, unless otherwise stated, offer any material or equipment which shall be equal or better in every respect to that so indicated or specified subject to District approval. If the bidder fails to submit a substitution request to indicate it will be providing an "or equal" product, its bid shall be considered as offering the material or equipment referred to by the brand name or trade name specified. It is expressly understood and agreed to by the bidder that the District reserves the right to reject any such proposed substituted item. It is further expressly understood and agreed by bidder that in the event the District rejects a proposed substituted item, the bidder will then supply the material or equipment designated by the District as further indicated in the Request for Substitution Form.
- C. With respect to each proposed substituted items, the bidder shall submit the Request for Substitution Form to the District with photos, all pertinent and appropriate data and literature substantiating its request for substitution no later than 2:00 P.M. March 9, 2020. Additional copies of the Request for Substitution Form may be utilized for multiple requests for substitution. The District will not respond to any substitution requests submitted after that time. The District is not responsible for locating or securing any information which is not included in such substantiating data. The burden of proof as to the quality or suitability of proposed substituted items shall be borne by the bidder. The District shall be the sole judge as to the quality and suitability of proposed substituted items, and decisions of the District shall be final and

<u>conclusive</u>. Any notification of denied substitutions will be emailed directly to the requesting bidder. Any notification of acceptable substitutions will be addressed via an addendum. All addenda issued for this bid will be posted to the District's Purchasing website (www.rsccd.edu/bidopportunities, then search the bid number). Bidders are solely responsible for regularly checking the website for addenda.

- D. In the event the successful bidder furnishes Products other than what was specified by the District and which has been accepted by the District and which later is found to be defective, then the successful bidder, at its sole cost and expense, shall furnish the District specified Product or fully replace with new the defective Product at District's discretion.
- E. All Products furnished as a result of this bid are to be new and of the latest and most improved model and/or version in current production of the specified item and shall be of first quality as to workmanship and materials used. A new product is defined as a product made up completely of unused, genuine and original parts. The product shall not have been operated for any purpose other than routine operational testing. A demonstrator product does not meet this definition and is not acceptable. Refurbished, re-conditioned or re-manufactured Products shall not be provided to the District as part of the proposed system.
- F. The District's intent is to award a contract to one bidder who meets or exceeds the bid requirements, specifications, and all other terms and conditions, and is the lowest responsive responsible bidder.

3. INTERPRETATION, CLARIFICATION, MODIFICATION OR COMMUNICATION

- A. No oral interpretation, clarification or modification to the bid documents is authorized on behalf of the District; and bidders shall not rely upon any such oral interpretation, clarification or modification of the bid. The District expressly reserves the right to modify or amend the requirements of any portion of the bid by an addendum duly issued to all bidders.
- B. Questions regarding the bid, or the intent thereof, or any discrepancies, omissions or inconsistencies in the bid documents shall be submitted in writing via, email, US mail, or private courier service to:

Linda Melendez – Director, Purchasing Services RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 2323 North Broadway – Room 109 Santa Ana, CA 92706

Phone: (714) 480-7370

Email: melendez linda@rsccd.edu

- C. The District will respond in writing to inquiries submitted in the conformity with the foregoing. Inquiries must be received by March 9, 2020 @ 2:00 pm. The District will not respond to inquiries submitted after that time. Failure to provide such questions before this deadline relieves the District of any and all responsibility to take corrective action(s) and the matter in question will not be considered nor will the matter be allowable as grounds for a protest of the bid award.
- D. Any agreement or contract resulting from this bid shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. In the event that any clause is held to be non-enforceable, the remaining provisions shall nonetheless remain in full force and effect.

4. BID SUBMITTAL

- A. Refer to the Information for Bidders for details on bid submission requirements.
- B. Place your bid amounts only on the Bid Form. *To do otherwise shall result in your bid being non-responsive and rejected.*
- C. The Bid Form must be signed by an authorized representative and returned in a sealed envelope. To do otherwise will result in your bid being non-responsive.
- D. Please see the Table of Contents for documents that must be submitted by bidder at the time of bid. Additional documents may be required so bidders should carefully review all bid documents before submitting a bid.

5. AWARD OF BID

- A. Upon notice of award, the successful bidder must provide within five (5) working days to Purchasing Services the following documents; otherwise the bidder's bid will be deemed nonresponsive and the bidder's bid security shall be forfeited:
 - Fully Executed Purchase Agreement Form
 - Drug-Free Workplace Certification
 - Insurance Certificates including all Endorsements
 - Workers' Compensation Certificate
 - IRS W-9 Form

6. DISTRICT RIGHTS

- A. District staff will make their recommendation to the Board of Trustees who will make its award on this bid according to the best interest of the District, and its decision as to whether or not the items submitted are the equal of items specified and will be final.
- B. The Board of Trustees reserves the right to reject any or all bids or to waive any irregularities or informalities in the bids or in the bidding, whichever is in the best interest of the District.
- C. The District reserves the sole right to evaluate the bidder's compliance with bidding requirements and product specifications for the purpose of selecting the successful bidder.

7. DELIVERY TERMS

- A. All deliveries shall be Free on Board/ Freight on Board (FOB) Destination. All items shall be subjected to inspection and/or rejection. All expenses incurred with the furnishing of all Products for inspection shall be borne by the bidder. Any item found to be faulty/damaged shall be replaced prior to acceptance by the District. No charge for packing, draying, postage, freight, express or any other purpose will be allowed over or above the bid price. Carting away of debris is the sole responsibility of the bidder. Delivery/shipping costs shall be included with each line item. Bidders who subcontract delivery/shipping are fully responsible for the subcontractor's services and costs. No third-party billing will be accepted.
- B. The District anticipates that the first Purchase Order issued pursuant to the Purchase Agreement Form will require Products to be received on or before July 31, 2020.

- C. Warranty to begin after the completion of scheduled delivery, set-up and calibration.
- D. Vendor is responsible to provide training and demonstrations with the college department staff. This date will be determined by the District Representative for each Purchase Order. The District anticipates that the first Purchase Order issued pursuant to the Purchase Agreement Form will require training and demonstrations tentatively scheduled for August 17, 2020 August 21, 2020.
- E. Please see Purchase Agreement Form for additional details and requirements.

8. WARRANTY/ GUARANTEE REQUIREMENTS

See Warranty Guarantee Form.

REQUEST FOR SUBSTITUTION FORM

(Due not later than 2:00 pm, March 9, 2020) Complete a form for each Item#/Location

Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 3400, bidder submits the following request to substitute. Bidders must submit detailed photographs for each substitution request, model, parts and provide all required written documentation and literature describing all the features that correspond with the Base Model noted in Attachment "A" to Bid Form. Please also refer to the General Conditions for substitution requirements. Additional copies of this form may be utilized for multiple requests for substitution. Bidder understands that if the request to substitute is not an "or equal" or is not accepted by the District and the bidder answers "no", bidder will not provide the specified item, then bidder will be held non-responsive and its bid will be rejected. With this understanding, bidder hereby requests substitution of the following equipment or components:

Item#/ Location SC	Specified Item	Requested Substituted Item	Provid Item i Sub D	or Agrees to le Specified f request to estitute is benied ¹ rele one)	District Decision (circle one)		
1.			Yes	No	Grant	Deny	
2.			Yes	No	Grant	Deny	
3.			Yes	No	Grant	Deny	
4.			Yes	No	Grant	Deny	
5.			Yes	No	Grant	Deny	
6.			Yes	No	Grant	Deny	
7.			Yes	No	Grant	Deny	
8.			Yes	No	Grant	Deny	
9.			Yes	No	Grant	Deny	
10.			Yes	No	Grant	Deny	

This Request Form must be accompanied by evidence as to whether each proposed substitution: (1) is equal in quality, service, and ability to the specified item; (2) will entail no change in performance or requirements of other related components; (3) will be acceptable in consideration of the required design and performance; (4) will provide no cost disadvantage to the District; (5) will require no excessive or more expensive maintenance, including adequacy and availability of replacement parts; and (6) meets all performance and other criteria as further detailed in photographs of the proposed substitution to be provided.

Bidders can request substitutions of certain components of the specified equipment whenever such "or equal" components are allowed as set forth in specific features of each microscope in Attachment "A" to Bid Form.

bidder's bid security shall be forfeited.

Bidder must state whether bidder will provide the specified item in the event the substitution request is evaluated and denied. If bidder states that bidder will not provide the specified item, the denial of a request to substitute shall result in the rejection of the bidder as non-responsive. However, if bidder states that bidder will provide the specified item in the event that bidder's request for substitution is denied, bidder shall execute the contract and provide the specified item(s). If bidder refuses to execute the contract due to the District's decision to require the specified item(s) at no additional cost,

The undersigned states that the following paragraphs are correct:

- 1. Each proposed substitution will have no adverse effect on other equipment or components, the Contract Time, or specified warranty requirements.
- 2. Maintenance and service parts will be available locally for each proposed substitution.
- 3. In order for the District to properly review substitution requests, the bidder shall provide test criteria, manufacturer information, detailed photographs, and any other documents to allow the District to perform a detailed side by side review and comparison of each substitution request and each specified item not later than 2:00 pm, March 9, 2020. It is the bidder's sole responsibility to provide all such details, information, photos and documents for the District's review and evaluation of each substitution request, and failure to provide adequate submittals shall result in the rejection of the substitution request.
- 4. If a substitution request is accepted by the District, bidder is still required to provide any required submittals for the substituted item(s). The approval of the District of the substitution request does not mean that the bidder is relieved of its responsibilities to provide any other required documents or information required by the bid documents.

Bidder's Name		Authorized Representative Name
Signature	Date	Title

NON-COLLUSION DECLARATION

(To Be Submitted with Bid)

The undersigned declares:			
I am the making the foregoing bid.	[title] of		[name of bidder], the party
organization, or corporation. induced or solicited any other conspired, connived, or agree bidder has not in any manner anyone to fix the bid price of bid price, or of that of any oth indirectly, submitted his or he or data relative thereto, to an any member or agent thereof, or entity for such purpose. Any person executing this decrease induced in the control of	The bid is genuine and not bidder to put in a false or a d with any bidder or anyour, directly or indirectly, so the bidder or any other bare bidder. All statements or bid price or any breakdo y corporation, partnership, to effectuate a collusive of claration on behalf of a bid bility partnership, or any of	collusive or sham. The bid sham bid. The bidder has not else to put in a sham bid sought by agreement, combidder, or to fix any overhed contained in the bid are true with the contents of the company, association, or or sham bid, and has not particle that is a corporation, pother entity, hereby representations.	rtnership, company, association, dder has not directly or indirectly of directly or indirectly colluded, d, or to refrain from bidding. The amunication, or conference with ad, profit, or cost element of the e. The bidder has not, directly or thereof, or divulged information ganization, bid depository, or to aid, and will not pay, any person eartnership, joint venture, limited ents that he or she has full power
I declare under penalty of pe	rjury under the laws of th	e State of California that	the foregoing is true and correct
and that this declaration	is executed on	[date], at	[city],
	[state].		
		Signature	
		Print Name	

BID BOND

(Original to be Submitted with Bid)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that we,	as Surety
and as	Principal,
are jointly and severally along with their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, held a	nd firmly
bound unto RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT ("the Obligee") for paym	ent of the
penal sum of Ten Thousand Dollars (\$10,000.00) in lawful money of the United States, well and truly to	be made,
we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally.	

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT:

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted the accompanying bid proposal to the Obligee for Bid #1383 – Purchase of Microscopes for the New Science Center at Santa Ana College.

WHEREAS, subject to the terms of this Bond, the Surety and the Principal are jointly and severally firmly bound unto the Obligee in the penal sum equal to <u>Ten Thousand Dollars (\$10,000.00)</u>.

NOW THEREFORE, if the Principal shall not withdraw said bid proposal within the period specified therein after the opening of the same, or, if no period be specified, for ninety (90) days after opening of bid opening date; and if the Principal is awarded the contract, and shall within the period specified therefore, or if no period be specified, within five (5) working days after the prescribed forms are presented to him for signature, enter into a written contract with the Obligee, in accordance with the bid proposal as accepted, or in the event of the withdrawal of said bid proposal within the period specified for the holding open of the bid proposal or the failure of the Principal to enter into such contract, if the Principal shall pay the Obligee the difference between the amount specified in said bid proposal and the amount for which the Obligee may procure the required work and/or supplies, if the latter amount be in excess of the former, together with all costs incurred by the Obligee in again solicitation for quotes, then the above obligation shall be void and of no effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the contract or in the solicitation for quotes, the work and services to be performed thereunder, the specifications, or any other portion of the bid documents shall in no way affect its obligations under this Bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of said contract, in the solicitation of quotes, the work and services, the specifications, or any other portion of the bid documents.

In the event suit or other proceeding is brought upon this Bond by the Obligee, the Surety and Principal shall be jointly and severally liable for payment to the Obligee all costs, expenses and fees incurred by the Obligee in connection therewith, including without limitation, attorneys' fees.

*** Signatures on are on the next page.***

	DDINGIDAL'S CIONATUDE
Principal Name	PRINCIPAL'S SIGNATURE
Tincipal Name	
By:	Signature
	Type or Print Name
Title:	
Tiuc.	<u> </u>
Note: Attach the Notary Pub	lic Acknowledgement of Principal's Signature
	CHDETWIC CICNATUDE
Surety's Name	SURETY'S SIGNATURE
Surety 5 Tunie	
(Compande Soal) Dry	Signature of Attorney-In-Fact for Surety
(Corporate Seal) By:	Signature of Attorney-III-ract for Surety
Vatar (i) Attaurau In Fact (Type or Print Name of Attorney-in-Fact
on Attorney-Fact Certificat Signature	Certification; (ii) Notary Public Acknowledgment of Authorizing Signature ion; and (iii) Notary Public Acknowledgement of Attorney-In-Fact's
on Attorney-Fact Certificat Signature	Certification; (ii) Notary Public Acknowledgment of Authorizing Signature
on Attorney-Fact Certificat Signature CONTA	Certification; (ii) Notary Public Acknowledgment of Authorizing Signature ion; and (iii) Notary Public Acknowledgement of Attorney-In-Fact's
on Attorney-Fact Certificat Signature CONTA	Certification; (ii) Notary Public Acknowledgment of Authorizing Signature ion; and (iii) Notary Public Acknowledgement of Attorney-In-Fact's
on Attorney-Fact Certificat Signature CONTA Contact Name	Certification; (ii) Notary Public Acknowledgment of Authorizing Signature ion; and (iii) Notary Public Acknowledgement of Attorney-In-Fact's CT INFORMATION FOR NOTICES TO THE SURETY
on Attorney-Fact Certificat Signature CONTA	Certification; (ii) Notary Public Acknowledgment of Authorizing Signature ion; and (iii) Notary Public Acknowledgement of Attorney-In-Fact's CT INFORMATION FOR NOTICES TO THE SURETY
on Attorney-Fact Certificat Signature CONTA Contact Name	Certification; (ii) Notary Public Acknowledgment of Authorizing Signature ion; and (iii) Notary Public Acknowledgement of Attorney-In-Fact's CT INFORMATION FOR NOTICES TO THE SURETY Street Address
on Attorney-Fact Certificat Signature CONTA Contact Name	Certification; (ii) Notary Public Acknowledgment of Authorizing Signature ion; and (iii) Notary Public Acknowledgement of Attorney-In-Fact's CT INFORMATION FOR NOTICES TO THE SURETY

BID GUARANTEE FORM

(Use and Submit with Bid Only When Not Using a Bid Bond)

Accompanying this bid proposal is a cashier's check payable to the order of the Rancho Santiago Community College District or a certified check payable to the order of the Rancho Santiago Community College District in an amount equal to <u>Ten Thousand Dollars (\$10,000.00)</u>.

The proceeds of this check shall become the property of said District, if, this bid proposal shall be accepted by the District through the District's Board of Trustees, and the undersigned fails to execute a contract with and furnish all documents required by the District within the required time; otherwise, said check is to be returned to the undersigned.

Company's Name			Authorized Representative Name
Signature	Date		Title

Note: Use this form, in lieu of Bid Bond form, when a cashier's check or certified check is accompanying the bid.

COOPERATIVE PURCHASING/ OTHER AGENCY CLAUSE

(To Be Submitted with Bid)

For the term of the contract and any mutually agreed extension pursuant to this request for bids, and at the option of the successful bidder, the Rancho Santiago Community College District specifies that other public school districts, community college districts or other public agencies in the State of California may purchase, lease-purchase or rent the identical item(s) at the same or lower price and upon the same terms and conditions (hereinafter referred to as "Piggyback Bid") pursuant to Public Contract Code sections 20118 and 20652. Unless incidental to the lease or purchase, any public works labor is specifically excluded from the Piggyback Bid.

The Rancho Santiago Community College District waives its right to require such other public entities to draw their warrants in favor of the Rancho Santiago Community College District and authorizes each district/ agency to make payment to the successful bidder.

Please	check one:	
	Bidder AGREES to allow other public	agencies as noted above to piggyback off this bid proposal.
	Bidder DOES NOT AGREE to allow proposal.	other public agencies as noted above to piggyback off this bid
		Proper Name of Bidder
		Signature
		By:

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

(To Be Submitted with Bid)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that I have read all bid documents including the Information for Bidders, District Insurance Requirements and General Conditions of Bid #1383—Purchase of Microscopes for the New Science at Santa Ana College, and, will comply therewith.

Name	of Vendor	
Ву:		
	Signature of Authorized Official	

BID FORM

(To Be Submitted with Bid)

Name of Vendor:	

To: Rancho Santiago Community College District, acting by and through its Governing Board, herein called the "District".

1. Pursuant to the Notice Calling for Bids and the other documents relating thereto, the undersigned Vendor, having become familiarized with the complete contract, the local conditions affecting the performance of the work/service and the cost of the work/service at the locations where the work/service is to be done, hereby proposes and agrees to be bound by all terms and conditions of the complete contract and agrees to perform, within the time stipulated, the contract, including all of its component parts, and everything required to be performed, and to provide and furnish and pay for any and all of the labor, materials, tools, equipment, an all applicable taxes, permit fees and transportation necessary to perform the work/service and complete in a good workmanlike manner all of the work/service required in conformance with applicable safety orders, in connection with the following:

Bid No: 1383

Service: Purchase of Microscopes for the New Science Center at Santa Ana College

All in strict conformity with the complete Purchase Agreement Form including any and all issued addenda.

2. Vendor acknowledges the following addenda:

| Number |
|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|
| | | | | | | | |

Acknowledge the inclusion of all addenda issued prior to bid in the blanks provided above. Your failure to do so may render your bid non-responsive.

- 3. See attached Bid Form- Price Sheet at the end of this Bid Form to be completed and submitted by the Vendor.
- 4. It is understood that the District reserves the right to reject this bid and that this bid shall remain open and not be withdrawn for the period specified in the Information for Bidders.
- 5. It is understood and agreed that if written notice of the acceptance of this bid is mailed, emailed, or delivered to the Vendor after the opening of the bid, and within the time this bid is required to remain open, or at any time thereafter before this bid is withdrawn, the Vendor will execute and deliver to the District the Purchase Agreement Form and all other required documents. The Vendor further agrees that the work/service under the Agreement shall be commenced by the Vendor, if awarded the contract, on the date shown on the Purchase Agreement Form and shall be completed by the Vendor in accordance with the Purchase Agreement Form.
- 6. In submitting this bid, the Vendor offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will assign to District all rights, title and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Section 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Business & Professions Code Section 16700 et seq.) arising from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the Vendor for sale to the District pursuant to the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the District tenders final payment under the Contract. (Public Contract Code Section 7103.5; Government Code Section 4552).

- 7. It is understood and agreed that should Vendor fail or refuse to return complete and submit other required documents to the District within the time specified, may result in delays in the work/service and possible rejection of the Vendor and forfeiture of its bid security.
- 8. The Vendor hereby certifies that it is, and at all times during the performance of work/service hereunder shall be, in full compliance with the provisions of the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 ("IRCA") in the hiring of its employees, and the Vendor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the District against any and all actions, proceeding, penalties or claims arising out of the Vendor's failure to comply strictly with the IRCA.
- 9. The Vendor agrees to comply with the District's policies and administrative regulations governing gifts including, but not limited to, Board Policy 3821.
- 10. All required documents listed in the bid are attached. The Vendor declares that he/she has carefully examined the bid documents and all other documents and requirements that are attached to and/or contained in this bid, all other documents issued to bidders and read the accompanying instructions to bidders, and hereby proposes and agrees, if this proposal is accepted, to furnish all Products and do all work required to complete the said work in accordance with the bid documents, in the time and manner therein prescribed for the cost amounts set forth in this Bid Form.

11. Pricing Requirements.

- a. Vendors are required to provide Unit Costs for the Products specified for all line items in the Bid Form- Price Sheet attached hereto. Failure to provide prices for all line items may render the Vendor's bid non-responsive. If any line item involves no cost, Vendors shall write "\$0" or "No Cost" for such line items.
- b. This bid is for an indefinite-quantity of materials and equipment specified or as determined herein and effective for the period stated below and in the Purchase Agreement Form.
- c. The Vendor's Unit Cost must be all inclusive and shall include, without limitation, all equipment, supplies, calibration, training and demonstrations to the reasonable satisfaction of the District, shipping, delivery, unpacking and set-up, and must be all inclusive and must contain all appropriate contingencies and markups such as the Vendor's overhead, profit, social security contribution, general insurances, workers' compensation insurance, state unemployment insurance, federal unemployment insurance, delivery costs, transportation, incidental tools and equipment, and any other contingencies in connection therewith since no allowance will be made later for additional costs or claims.
- d. Vendors are cautioned to check and confirm all amounts and calculations set forth herein and that all required information is provided and all required blanks are filled in. If there are any conflicts, discrepancies, mathematical errors or ambiguities in any quantity, unit cost, total cost or extension of costs, the District, in its sole discretion, may reconcile any conflicts, discrepancies, mathematical errors or ambiguities by using the data provided that will result in the more restrictive and higher price, quantity and total, and the bidder agrees to be bound by the District's reconciliation. If the District cannot reconcile any conflicts, discrepancies, mathematical errors or ambiguities by using the data provided, the District may deem such bid non-responsive.
- e. Proposals in which the prices are, in the District's evaluation and opinion, unbalanced, and those which are incomplete or show any alteration of form, or contain any additions or conditional or alternate bids that are not called for or otherwise permitted, may be rejected as non-responsive. If, in the District's sole discretion, it determines any pricing, costs or other information submitted by a bidder may result in an unbalanced bid, the District may deem such bid non-responsive.

- f. All Products shall be provided only as authorized by Purchase Orders issued by the District. Bidders shall furnish to the District, when and if ordered, the Products specified in the Bid Form-Price Sheet as requested by the District. All Purchase Orders issued by the District shall be subject to the terms and conditions of this bid and the Purchase Agreement Form.
- g. The District does not warrant or otherwise guarantee any minimum or maximum quantity of Products it will request from the Vendor. There is no limit on the number of Purchase Orders that may be issued. The District may issue Purchase Orders requiring Products at multiple destinations or Products at multiple locations within the District.
- h. Bidders have the option to provide quantity discounts for any line item as noted in the Bid Form-Price Sheet. This option is **not** mandatory. Any quantity discounts should be provided for each separate line item and bidders shall not provide quantity discounts by grouping separate line items together or condition a quantity discount for one line item with any other line item. Any proposed quantity discounts shall not amend or revise any requirements in the bid documents and must be clearly stated. It is the bidder's sole responsibility to fully explain any quantity discounts offered. If, in the District's sole discretion, the quantity discount offered amends or revises any requirements in the bid documents, or is unclear, ambiguous or lacks details, the District reserves its right to not apply such discount(s) to determine the lowest bid.
- i. The Unit Costs and any quantity discounts provided by the bidder are to remain unchanged throughout the first year of the contract. During option years, Unit Costs may be adjusted upon exercising the options in accordance with the Section, "Adjustments to Unit Costs for Option Years" below.
- j. Based on the Vendor's unit pricing set forth in the Bid Form- Price Sheet, the District will apply the Unit Costs and applicable quantity discounts to a sample purchase scenario developed by the District for typical quantities the District anticipates it will require for the Science Center at Santa Ana College and other sites. The sample purchase scenario used to determine the low bidder will be sealed and only disclosed and provided to bidders at the time of bid opening and prior to the opening of bids. The District reserves the right to evaluate bids received for 30 days before determining the lowest responsive responsible bidder(s) based on the sample purchase scenario. The District will take the subtotals for all line items in the sample purchase scenario based on the Vendor's Unit Costs and applicable quantity discounts and then add any applicable tax (9.25%) as required to calculate the grand total which shall be the basis to determine the lowest bid amount. Bidders are only required to provide the Unit Costs and discounts on the Bid Form- Price Sheet.

12. Adjustments to Unit Costs for Option Years.

The Unit Costs set forth in the Bid Form- Price Sheet, which the shall be the basis for the District to pay the Vendor, may be adjusted annually on the date set forth in the Purchase Agreement Form pursuant to the following formula, provided the Vendor submits a request for a price adjustment to the District in writing no later than 60 days of the date of the Purchase Agreement Form each year. The "Unit Cost Adjustment" shall be calculated as follows:

- a. The current year Unit Costs multiplied by the Consumer Price Index for the prior year, rounded to the nearest dollar. The Consumer Price Index is defined as the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County, California Consumer Price Index, Housing, All Urban Consumers, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Relations for the month of April of each year.
- b. If the Vendor does not provide the District with a requested price increase as set forth above, and the District renews the contract as set forth in the Purchase Agreement Form, Vendor agrees to provide all services or materials in accordance with the pricing stated in the Bid Form- Price Sheet or the last approved Unit Cost Adjustment.

BID FORM - PRICE SHEET (To Be Submitted with Bid)

Bid #1383 Purchase of Microscopes for the New Science Center at Santa Ana College Note: Bidders are required to refer to Attachment "A "to Bid Form for detailed requirements and descriptions

Item#	Class Type & Location (See Attachment A for Details)	Description	Base Model Type (Or Equal)	Unit Cost	Quantity Discounts (Optional)
1	Molecular Cell Biology Lab Science Center 212 Microbiology Lab Science center 216 Organismal Lab (Zoology/Botany) Science Center 226	Student Compound Microscope (with all features noted)	Olympus CX23 Or Equal (with all features noted) Model Type: (Insert approved substitution if other than Olympus)		
2	Molecular Cell Biology Lab Science Center 212 Microbiology Lab Science Center 216 General Biology Lab Science Center 218 Organismal Lab (Zoology/Botany) Science Center 26	Student (Dissecting) Stereomicroscope (with all features noted)	Olympus SZ61 Or Equal (with all features noted) Model Type: (Insert approved substitution if other than Olympus)		
3	Molecular Cell Biology Lab Science Center 212 Microbiology Lab Science Center 216 Organismal Lab (Zoology/Botany) Science Center 226	Instructor Compound Microscope with LED Pointer and Digital Camera (with all features noted)	Olympus CX43 Or Equal (with all features noted) Model Type: (Insert approved substitution if other than Olympus)		

BID FORM - PRICE SHEET (To Be Submitted with Bid)

Bid #1383 Purchase of Microscopes for the New Science Center at Santa Ana College Note: Bidders are required to refer to Attachment "A "to Bid Form for detailed requirements and descriptions

Item#	Class Type & Location (See Attachment A for Details)	Description	Base Model Type (Or Equal)	Unit Cost	Quantity Discounts (Optional)
4	Physiology Lab Science Center 213	Student Compound Microscope (with all features noted)	Olympus CX23 Or Equal (with all features noted) Model Type: (Insert approved substitution if	Onit Cost	(Ориона)
5	Physiology Lab Science Center 213 Anatomy Lab Science Center 217	Instructor Compound Microscope with LED Pointer and digital Camera (with all features noted)	Other than Olympus) Olympus CX43 Or Equal (with all features noted) Model Type: (Insert approved substitution if other than Olympus)		
6	Anatomy Lab Science Center 217	Student Compound Microscope (with all features noted)	Olympus CX23 Or Equal (with all features noted) Model Type: (Insert approved substitution if other than Olympus)		
7	General Biology Lab Science Center 218	Student Compound Microscope (with all features noted)	Olympus CX23 Or Equal (with all features noted) Model Type: (Insert approved substitution if other than Olympus)		

BID FORM - PRICE SHEET (To Be Submitted with Bid)

Bid #1383 Purchase of Microscopes for the New Science Center at Santa Ana College

Note: Bidders are required to refer to Attachment "A "to Bid Form for detailed requirements and descriptions

Item#	Class Type & Location (See Attachment A for Details)	Description	Base Model Type (Or Equal)	Unit Cost	Quantity Discounts (Optional)
8	Organismal Lab (Zoology/Botany) Science Center 226	Instructor (Dissecting) Stereomicroscope with Digital Camera (with all features noted)	Olympus SZ61 Or Equal (with all features noted) Model Type: (Insert approved substitution if		

We (I) hereby agree to furnish the above supplies, equipment, calibration, training and demonstrations to the reasonable satisfaction of the District at the

LOCAL HIRE AND LOCAL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION

(To Be Submitted with Bid)

The Rancho Santiago Community College District is interested in furthering opportunities for Local Hires and Local Businesses and the Board of Trustees has established a goal of 50% participation of "Local Hires" and 25% participation of "Local Businesses" for various capital construction projects. It is the intent of the District to not only meet these goals, but to exceed them. As used in this Exhibit, "Local Hire" and "Local Business" is defined as follows:

"Local Hire" means an individual who resides in the following zip codes: 92602, 92606, 92610, 92612, 92614, 92618, 92620, 92626, 92627, 92660, 92675, 92676, 92679, 92688, 92701, 92703, 92704, 92705, 92706, 92707, 92708, 92780, 92782, 92802, 92805, 92806, 92807, 92808, 92840, 92843, 92861, 92862, 92865, 92866, 92867, 92868, 92869, 92883, or 92887. Local Hire shall also mean a "veteran" as defined in Military and Veterans Code section 980, who possesses a current and valid DD Form 214 card. Local Hire shall also mean any current or former student that the District determines is or was enrolled as a student at one of the District's colleges.

"Local Business" means a business that has its principal headquarters or permanently staffed regional office and that has held a business license within the zip codes listed above for Local Hire for a minimum of three months prior to the date the Vendor submits a response to this Bid. Local Business shall also mean any state or nationally certified minority-owned, women-owned, disabled veteran business, or veteran owned business (DD Form 214 Card) that has performed work for the District or other public agency within the zip codes listed above for Local Hire during the past four years. Local Business shall also mean a business that participates in an internship program that is currently approved or recognized by the District. The Consultant may also apply to obtain District approval of its internship program. Local Business shall also mean any Consultant that uses apprentices from a District approved apprenticeship program.

Please check all that apply to your business. If any are items are checked, pleased be prepared to provide certification upon request.

Business is Local by Zip Code		
Minority Business Enterprise (MBE)		
Women Business Enterprise (WBE)		
Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVI	BE)	
Veteran Owned Business		
		Name of Vendor
	Ву:	
		Signature
		Print Name
		Title
		Date
		Date

PURCHASE AGREEMENT FORM

THIS AGREEMENT is hereby entered into this	day of, 20 by and between the
RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE D	DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as the DISTRICT, and
Company Name	Taxpayer ID # or SSN
Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code	
Hereinafter referred to as VENDOR.	
Tieremater referred to as 7 Erresort	

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT is authorized to contract with a VENDOR for the <u>Purchase of Microscopes for the New Science Center at Santa Ana College</u>.

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. SCOPE OF WORK: The VENDOR shall furnish all labor, materials, equipment, tools, and perform and complete all work required in connection with the <u>Purchase of Microscopes for the New Science Center at Santa Ana College</u> in strict accordance with this AGREEMENT. The VENDOR shall be liable to the DISTRICT for any damages arising as a result of a failure to comply with that obligation. At the DISTRICT'S sole discretion, the DISTRICT shall be allowed to procure additional microscopes and related components for the Unit Costs and applicable quantity discounts provided by the VENDOR in its bid for other sites and projects for the term of this AGREEMENT.
- **2.** PURCHASE ORDERS: The DISTRICT shall issue separate Purchase Orders for each procurement or request for Products. All Purchase Orders shall reference with bid and this AGREEMENT and shall be governed by this bid and this master AGREEMENT.
- **3.** TERM OF AGREEMENT: The initial term of this AGREEMENT shall be for one year from the date first set forth above. Unit Costs and all applicable quantity discounts must stay in effect for at least one year from the date of this AGREEMENT. The initial term of this AGREEMENT may be extended in the DISTRICT'S sole discretion for four (4) additional one year terms; however, the total term of the AGREEMENT cannot exceed five years from the date of this AGREEMENT.
- **4.** TIME OF COMPLETION: Once the VENDOR has received a signed AGREEMENT and a Purchase Order, the VENDOR shall deliver and perform all services and required installation of all Products to the specific locations as set forth in the Purchase Order for the DISTRICT'S acceptance and approval on or before the date set forth in the Purchase Order. This shall be called the Contract Time.
- **5.** CONTRACT PRICE: The DISTRICT shall pay to the VENDOR as full consideration for the faithful performance of this AGREEMENT, the amount set forth in each Purchase Order issued pursuant to this AGREEMENT based on the applicable Unit Costs, applicable quantity discount, and any approved Unit Cost Adjustment, and this will be the Contract Price for each specific Purchase Order. The DISTRICT is not limited to any total amount of Products to be ordered under this AGREEMENT and no guarantee is made or implied regarding the amount of Products to be provided by the VENDOR. There is no express or implied guarantee to the VENDOR that any unit price line items will be requested by the District under this AGREEMENT. VENDOR agrees and acknowledges that the DISTRICT may undertake work of a similar nature and scope as set forth in this AGREEMENT under separate contracts, purchase orders, etc. with other vendors.
- 6. EXTRA AND/OR ADDITIONAL CHANGES: Should the DISTRICT at any time during the performance of

this AGREEMENT, request any alterations, deviations, additions, or omissions from this AGREEMENT, it shall be at liberty to do so, and the same shall in no way affect or make void this AGREEMENT, but the cost will be added to or deducted from the amount of the Contract Price, as the case may be, by a fair and reasonable valuation.

- 7. LICENSURE: The VENDOR shall ensure that any and all work it performs, or that is performed on its behalf, in order to provide the required services shall be performed by persons appropriately licensed. The VENDOR'S required licensure must be maintained throughout the duration of this AGREEMENT.
- **8.** TAXES: The DISTRICT shall pay the state sales tax and use tax if applicable. The federal excise tax is not applicable, as community college districts are exempt therefrom. The DISTRICT shall furnish the VENDOR such tax certificates as may be required by the manufacturer or VENDOR. Any applicable tax which may be imposed by any governmental agency prior to delivery of merchandise shall be paid by the DISTRICT.
- **9.** NOTICE OF OBJECTION: Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 2207 of the Uniform Commercial Code of DISTRICT'S objection to all terms and conditions in addition to and different from these Terms and Conditions contained in any written acceptance or order confirmation which may be issued by VENDOR.
- 10. VARIATION BY AGREEMENT: Any of these terms and conditions which may conflict with the normal operation of any provision of the Uniform Commercial Code shall constitute a variation by agreement and have precedence.
- 11. DELIVERY: F.O.B. destination and shall mean the VENDOR pays all shipping costs, and title to merchandise and vested interest shall transfer to the DISTRICT only when receipted for and accepted by the DISTRICT'S representative. The foregoing is the DISTRICT'S policy. If an exception is made it will be limited to shipping costs. If such exception is made, VENDOR shall prepay and invoice the DISTRICT for actual shipping charges. Ownership and vested interest in the merchandise shall remain with the VENDOR while in transit and title shall transfer to the DISTRICT only at such times as merchandise is received and accepted at the DISTRICT'S receiving points. It shall be the responsibility of the VENDOR to trace any merchandise lost in transit and to seek damages from shipper for any merchandise damaged in transit it deems it in its best interest to do so. Delivery of all Products shall include all required installation services necessary so they made be used or be fit for their intended commercial purposes.
- 12. DISTRICT'S INSPECTION: All items shall be subject to the inspection of the DISTRICT. Inspection of the items shall not relieve the VENDOR from any obligation to fulfill this AGREEMENT. Defective items shall be made good by the VENDOR, and unsuitable items may be rejected, notwithstanding that such defective work and materials have been previously overlooked by the DISTRICT and accepted. If any item shall be found defective at any time before final acceptance of the complete delivery, the VENDOR shall forthwith remedy such defect in a manner satisfactory to the DISTRICT.
- 13. REMOVAL OF REJECTED ITEMS: All items rejected by the DISTRICT at any time prior to final inspection and acceptance shall at once be removed from the place of delivery by the VENDOR who shall assume and pay the cost thereof without expense to the DISTRICT, and shall be replaced by satisfactory items.
- **14.** CASUALTY TO GOODS: Should loss or damage to the goods or any part thereof occur before DISTRICT takes delivery and possession at the destinations stated in this AGREEMENT, VENDOR shall, at its option, repair or replace the goods or such part thereof as DISTRICT demands at the destination at the same price stated in this AGREEMENT.
- 15. NON-CONFORMING GOODS: From date of receipt and for a period of 30 days thereafter, DISTRICT shall have the absolute right to reject any and all goods which fail in any respect to strictly conform to the functionality, requirements and intent of this AGREEMENT and/or approved seller submittals, catalogs and bulletins, which right may be exercised by DISTRICT at any time during this period regardless of any inspection, taking possession of, and payment for such goods by DISTRICT, none of which acts shall constitute acceptance of such goods by DISTRICT. Goods which fail to strictly conform to the functionality, requirements and intent (subject to the

exceptions as agreed to) of this AGREEMENT and approved seller submittals, catalogs and bulletins, may be accepted by DISTRICT only by writing signed by DISTRICT expressly stating DISTRICT'S acceptance of such goods. VENDOR shall promptly remove all rejected goods at VENDOR'S sole cost and expense.

- 16. WARRANTY: In addition to any other applicable warranties or guarantees, VENDOR warranties all Products conform to the DISTRICT'S requirements and specifications herein, and the items and or material are fit for their intended commercial purposes. The DISTRICT and VENDOR agree that this purchase does not exclude, or in any way, limit other warranties provided for in this order or by law. VENDOR shall also warrant the item and or material to be free from defects in workmanship, materials, and design. VENDOR shall conform to the requirements of this AGREEMENT. VENDOR shall, at its sole expense and promptly after notification by the DISTRICT during the warranty period, correct or replace such defective material F.O.B. destination. The warranty period for such corrected or replaced material shall be an equal duration as the original warranty period and shall start upon acceptance of such corrected or replaced material.
- 17. STANDARD COMMERCIAL USE: The VENDOR, whether manufacturer, supplier, distributor, or retailer, hereby certifies that the Products offered under this AGREEMENT have been placed in regular commercial use and that adequate spare parts exist in the marketplace for the items sold. All manufacturers' standard warranties apply.
- **18.** RIGHT TO WITHHOLD AMOUNTS AND MAKE APPLICATION THEREOF: The DISTRICT may authorize to withhold a sufficient amount or amounts of any payment otherwise due to the VENDOR, as in its judgment may be necessary to cover any defective items not remedied, and the DISTRICT may apply such withheld amount or amounts to the payment of such claims, in its discretion.
- 19. TIME OF ESSENCE: Time is of the essence in this AGREEMENT. All dates and times stated herein by which VENDOR shall ship and deliver the goods to DISTRICT within the Contract Time. Should VENDOR fail to so adhere to any such date and time requirement or should DISTRICT have good and reasonable cause to be insecure as to VENDOR'S ability to so adhere, and such delay in reasonable progress is caused by VENDOR or by those for whom VENDOR is legally responsible, then to that extent, DISTRICT shall have the right to require VENDOR, at VENDOR'S sole cost and expense, to work or cause to be worked overtime or premium time hours and/or to ship the goods by the most expeditious means available as reasonably determined solely by DISTRICT.
- 20. TERMINATION: DISTRICT shall have the right to terminate this AGREEMENT in whole or in part at any time and without cause or for DISTRICT'S convenience by written notice to VENDOR, and VENDOR shall immediately cease work hereunder on receipt of such notice. If the goods identified in this AGREEMENT are specially manufactured goods, and provided that VENDOR is not in breach of any duty or requirement of this AGREEMENT, DISTRICT shall pay VENDOR all actual costs of manufacturing all conforming finished goods in VENDOR'S possession or in shipment and goods in process of manufacture, including reasonable overhead cost as of the date of VENDOR'S receipt of notice of termination. If the goods are stock goods, rather than specially manufactured goods, and provided VENDOR is not in breach of any duty or requirement hereunder, DISTRICT shall only pay to VENDOR its reasonable re-stocking cost(s). In no event shall DISTRICT pay VENDOR or be liable to VENDOR for loss of any anticipated profits or consequential or incidental damages.

DISTRICT may also terminate this AGREEMENT for cause in the event of a default by VENDOR. In such event, DISTRICT shall not be liable to VENDOR for any amounts, and VENDOR shall be liable for, and shall hold DISTRICT harmless from, any damages occasioned by the VENDOR'S breach or default. If it should be determined that the DISTRICT has improperly terminated this AGREEMENT for default, such termination shall be deemed to be for DISTRICT'S convenience.

In case of default by the VENDOR, the DISTRICT may procure the materials and supplies from other sources and may deduct the excess costs from any unpaid balance due the VENDOR. The prices so paid shall be considered the prevailing market price at the time such purchase is made. The VENDOR selling to the DISTRICT will not be held liable for failure or delay in fulfillment if hindered or prevented by fire, flood, strikes or acts of God as determined by the DISTRICT.

- 21. PATENT INDEMNITY: VENDOR warrants that it is fully vested with the right to sell and deliver the goods identified in this AGREEMENT, and that neither the sale of the goods nor their use by DISTRICT or persons in privity with DISTRICT, shall infringe any patent, license or copyright. VENDOR shall defend, save harmless and indemnify all entities listed as "DISTRICT" in this AGREEMENT and persons in privity with all entities listed as "DISTRICT" in this AGREEMENT from any and all claims, demands, judgments, liabilities, costs, fees and expenses, including attorneys' fees, arising out of and in connection with any breach of this warranty and any allegation that the sale and/or use of the goods identified in this AGREEMENT infringes any patent.
- **22.** INDEMNITY: The VENDOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify and hold harmless the DISTRICT and its Board of Trustees, officers, and employees from liability of any nature or kind on account of:
 - A) Use of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted composition, secret process, patented or unpatented invention, article, or appliance furnished or used under this AGREEMENT;
 - B) Liability for damages for (1) death or bodily injury to persons, (2) injury to property, (3) design defects or (4) any other loss, damage or expense arising under either (1), (2), or (3) above, sustained by the VENDOR or any person, firm or corporation employed by the VENDOR upon or in connection with the work called for in this AGREEMENT except for liability resulting from the sole negligence, willful misconduct or unlawful acts of the DISTRICT, its officers, employees, agents or independent contractors who are directly employed by the DISTRICT; and
 - C) Any injury to or death of persons or damage to property, sustained by any person, firm, or corporation, including the DISTRICT, arising out of, or in any way connected with the work covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT property, except for liability resulting from the sole negligence, willful misconduct or unlawful acts of the DISTRICT, its officers, employees, agents or independent contractors who are directly employed by the DISTRICT.
 - D) The VENDOR at his own cost, expense, and risk shall defend any and all actions, suits or other legal proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the DISTRICT or the Board, its officers and employees, on any such claim or demand referred to in Paragraphs A), B), C) above and pay or satisfy any judgment that may be rendered against any of them.
- **23.** DUTY TO COOPERATE: VENDOR shall fully cooperate with DISTRICT in prosecuting or defending against any claim(s) against or by any third party(ies) the subject matter of which has to do with the goods identified in this AGREEMENT.
- **24.** COMPLIANCE: VENDOR shall fully comply with all laws, rules, ordinances and regulations applicable to and affecting the manufacture, sale, shipment and delivery of the goods identified in this AGREEMENT.
- **25.** NO ASSIGNMENT: No assignment by the VENDOR of any contract to be entered into hereunder or any part thereof, or of funds to be received hereunder by the VENDOR, will be recognized the DISTRICT unless such assignment has had the prior approval of the DISTRICT and the surety (if applicable) has been given due notice of such assignment in writing and consented thereto in writing.
- 26. GOVERNING LAW: This AGREEMENT shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.
- 27. RIGHTS CUMULATIVE: These terms and conditions are not intended and shall not in any way be construed to limit or restrict, the parties' rights and remedies at law and in equity, except as otherwise provided herein. Any failure or forbearance by either party to enforce any of these terms and conditions or any of its rights and remedies at law or in equity shall not constitute and shall not be asserted as a waiver or relinquishment of any rights and remedies under this AGREEMENT, at law and in equity.
- 28. FORCE MAJEURE: In all events, contract dates for performance will be extended an equitable amount of time in the event of Force Majeure events which include for example: acts of God and the public enemy; labor related

event including strikes; fires; accidents; or other events which are beyond VENDOR'S reasonable control as determined by the DISTRICT.

- **29.** CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES: In no event will DISTRICT be liable to VENDOR for any incidental or consequential damages.
- **30.** INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The VENDOR, while engaged in carrying out the terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT, is an independent contractor and not an officer or agent of the DISTRICT or DISTRICT'S Board.
- **31.** PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY LAW: Each and every provision of law and clause required to be inserted in this AGREEMENT shall be deemed to be inserted herein, and this AGREEMENT shall be read and enforced as though it were included herein, and if through mistake or otherwise any such provision is not inserted or is not inserted correctly, then upon application of either party this AGREEMENT shall forthwith be physically amended to make such insertion or correction.
- **32.** ANTI-DISCRIMINATION: In connection with all work performed under this AGREEMENT, there shall be no unlawful discrimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the work because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, religious creed, sex, age, marital status, physical disability, mental disability, or medical condition. VENDOR agrees to comply with applicable Federal and State laws including, but not limited to, the California Fair Employment and Housing Act, beginning with Government Code Section 12900 and Labor Code Section 1735. In addition, the VENDOR agrees to require like compliance by any subcontractors employed by such VENDOR.
- **33.** DEBARMENT: Execution of this AGREEMENT by VENDOR is certification that VENDOR is not currently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntary excluded from participation in this transaction by any State or Federal department or agency. VENDOR shall notify the DISTRICT in writing of any change in this status.
- **34.** SUBCONTRACTORS: Subcontractors, if any, engaged by the VENDOR for the service shall be subject to the written approval of the DISTRICT. VENDOR shall be held responsible for all operations of all subcontractors and shall require them to maintain adequate Workers' Compensation and Commercial General Liability Insurance. VENDOR shall provide and submit a list of Subcontractors upon execution of this AGREEMENT.
- **35.** NO CONFLICT OF INTEREST: VENDOR represents that it has no existing financial interest and will not acquire any such interest, direct or indirect, which could conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services required under this AGREEMENT and that no person having any such interest shall be subcontracted in connection with this AGREEMENT, or employed by VENDOR. VENDOR will take all necessary steps to avoid the appearance of a conflict of interest and shall have a duty to disclose to the DISTRICT prior to entering into this AGREEMENT any and all circumstances existing at such time, which pose a potential conflict of interest. Failure to comply with the above provisions shall constitute grounds for immediate termination of this AGREEMENT for cause, in addition to whatever other remedies the DISTRICT may have.
- **36.** RECORD AUDIT: In accordance with Government Code section 8546.7, records of both the DISTRICT and the VENDOR shall be subject to examination and audit for a period of five (5) years after final payment.
- **37.** NO MODIFICATIONS: This AGREEMENT may not be amended or modified except in writing signed by DISTRICT and VENDOR.
- **38.** COMPONENT PART OF THE AGREEMENT: The contract entered into by this AGREEMENT consists of the following documents, all of which are component parts of this AGREEMENT as if herein set out in full or attached hereto:

Notice Calling for Bids Information for Bidders General Conditions Request For Substitution Form Non-Collusion Declaration

Bid Bond or Bid Guarantee Form if Bid Security is other than Bid Bond)

Cooperative Purchasing/ Other Agency Clause

Statement of Compliance

Bid Form

Bid Form- Price Sheet

Local Hire Local Business Participation

Purchase Agreement Form

Any Purchase Orders Issued by the District

Warranty/ Guarantee Form

Drug-Free Workplace Certification

Insurance Requirements/ Certificates of Insurance and Endorsements

Workers' Compensation Certificate

IRS W-9 Form

Attachment "A" to Bid Form: Specifications

All of the above-named documents are intended to be complementary. Requirements required by one of the above-named documents and not by others shall be done as if required by all.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this AGREEMENT has been duly executed by the above named parties, on the day and year first above written.

FOR THE VENDOR: [NAME]	RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
By: Signature	By: Peter J. Hardash Title: Vice Chancellor, Business Operations/ Fiscal Services
Printed Name	
Title	Date
Date	

WARRANTY/ GUARANTEE FORM

Regarding: Bid #1383 – Purchase of Microscopes for the New Science Center at Santa Ana College

The Vendor warrants to the District that all equipment and components required under the above-referenced bid ("Product(s)") furnished pursuant to this bid and the contract will be of the highest quality and new, that all Products will be free from defects not inherent in the quality required or permitted, and that the Products will conform with the those warranties specified in the specification requirements and all applicable Product warranties. In the case of any conflicts, discrepancies or ambiguities between these warranty requirements, Product warranties and any warranties in the specifications, the longer, more stringent, higher quality, and quantity warranty provision shall apply. This warranty/ guarantee shall apply to each Purchase Order issued by the District.

Products not conforming to these requirements, including substitutions not properly approved and authorized by the District, shall be considered defective. The Vendor's warranty to the District includes, but is not limited to, the following representations:

- A. In addition to any other warranties provided elsewhere, the Vendor shall, and hereby does, warrant all Products, and shall repair or replace any or all such Products, together with any other Products, which may be displaced in so doing that may prove defective in workmanship or materials within a ONE (1) year period from the date after the full delivery, set-up and calibration of all Products per Purchase Order, without expense whatsoever to the District, ordinary wear and tear, unusual abuse or neglect excepted. The District will give notice of observed defects with reasonable promptness. The Vendor shall notify the District upon completion of repairs.
- B. In the event of failure of the Vendor to commence with diligence said replacements or repairs within seven (7) calendar days after being notified in writing, the Vendor hereby acknowledges and agrees that the District is hereby authorized to proceed to have defects repaired and made good at expense of the Vendor who hereby agrees to pay costs and charges therefore immediately on demand.
- C. If, in the opinion of the District, any defective Product creates a dangerous condition or requires immediate correction or attention to prevent further loss to the District or prevent interruption of operations of the District, the District will attempt to give the notice required above. If the Vendor cannot be contacted or neither complies with the District's request for correction within a reasonable time as determined by the District, the District may, notwithstanding the above provision, proceed to make all corrections and/or provide attentions the District believes are necessary. The costs of correction or attention shall be charged against the Vendor of the warranty provided in the bid documents and contract.
- D. This form does not in any way limit the guarantee on any items for which a longer warranty is specified or on any items for which a manufacturer gives a guarantee for a longer period. The Vendor shall furnish the District all appropriate guarantee or warranty certificates upon delivery of the Products.
- E. Nothing herein shall limit any other rights or remedies available to the District.

*** Signatures on are on the next page.***

Supplier (Company Name)	Signature of Supplier	Date
Print- Vendor (Company Name)	Signature of Vendor	Date
Representative(s) to be contacted for serv	ice:	
First and Last Name of Representative:		
Mailing Address:		
Email Address:	Contact Number:	

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

This Drug-Free Workplace Certification is required pursuant to Government Code Sections 8350, et seq., the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 requires that every person or organization awarded a contract for the procurement of any property or services from any State agency must certify that it will provide a drug-free workplace by doing certain specified acts. In addition, the Act provides that each contract awarded by a State agency may be subject to suspension of payments or termination of the contract, and the Vendor may be subject to debarment from future contracting, if the state agency determines that specified acts have occurred.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 8355, every person or organization awarded a contract from a State agency shall certify that it will provide a drug-free workplace by doing all of the following:

- a) publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the person's or organization's workplace and specifying actions which will be taken against employees for violations of the prohibition;
- b) establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about all of the following:
 - 1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
 - 2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
 - 3) the availability of drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee-assistance programs;
 - 4) the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations;
- c) requiring that each employee engaged in the performance of the contract be given a copy of the statement required by subdivision (a) and that, as a condition of employment on the contract, the employee agrees to abide by the terms of the statement.

I, the undersigned, agree to fulfill the terms and requirements of Government Code Section 8355 listed above and will publish a statement notifying employees concerning (a) the prohibition of controlled substance at the workplace, (b) establishing a drug-free awareness program, and (c) requiring that each employee engaged in the performance of the contract be given a copy of the statement required by Section 8355(a) and requiring that the employee agree to abide by the terms of that statement.

I also understand that if the DISTRICT determines that I have either (a) made a false certification herein, or (b) violated this certification by failing to carry out the requirements of Section 8355, that the contract awarded herein is subject to suspension of payments, termination, or both. I further understand that, should I violate the terms of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990, I may be subject to debarment in accordance with the requirements of Section 8350, et seq.

I acknowledge that I am aware of the provisions of Government Code Section 8350, et seq. and hereby certify that I will adhere to the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990.

Name:	 	
Signature:		
Printed Name:		
Title:		
Date:		

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Every Vendor working for the Rancho Santiago Community College District (DISTRICT) shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract, insurance against claims for injuries and property damage that may arise from or in connection with the performance of this contract. Vendor shall, within ten (10) days of Notice of Award, furnish DISTRICT with the original Certificate of Insurance and endorsements properly executed effecting coverage as required below. Further, the Vendor shall not commence work under this contract until Vendor has provided all insurance required and such insurance has been approved by the DISTRICT. Vendor shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on their subcontracts until all similar insurance required of the subcontractors has been provided to the Vendor. Certificates of Insurance which expire before the Vendor's work is accepted by the DISTRICT shall be renewed, and evidence of such renewal shall be submitted to the DISTRICT, through the Director of Purchasing, for its approval. The Certificate of Insurance shall be kept current with the DISTRICT. Insurance shall be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A-, Class VIII.

Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance (coverage shall be at least as broad)

Commercial General Liability Insurance to include products and completed operations, contractual, independents, broad form property damage, fire legal, and personal injury with a combined single limit of \$1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance to include all autos owned, non-owned, and hired with a combined single limit of \$1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and Employers' Liability insurance limits of \$1,000,000 per accident.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention

Any deductibles or self-insured retention must be declared to, and approved by, the DISTRICT. At the option of the DISTRICT, either the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects to the DISTRICT, its officials, employees, agents, and volunteers, or the Vendor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation, claim administration and defense expenses, unless other arrangements have been made and approved by the DISTRICT.

Other Insurance Provisions

The District, its officials, employees, agents and volunteers, shall be named as additional insured on the Commercial General Liability and Comprehensive Automobile Liability policies with respect to liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Vendor; products and completed operations of the Vendor; premises and automobiles owned, occupied or used by the Vendor; documented by a written endorsement. The policy must carry a 30-day cancellation clause.

Vendor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance and non-contributory with respect to the District, its officials, employees, agents and volunteers.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect coverage provided to the District, its officials, employees, agents or volunteers.

The Vendor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whose claim is made or suit is brought, except with respects to the limits of the insurer's liability.

The insurers for the workers' compensation insurance shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the District, its officials, employees, agents and volunteers for losses arising from use, occupancy or work performed by the Vendor for the District, its officials, employees, agents or volunteers. Each insurance policy required by this agreement shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the District.

Name:		
Signature:		
Printed Name: _		
Title:		
Date:		

WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE

Labor Code Section 3700.

"Every employer except the state shall secure the payment of compensation in one or more of the following ways:

- (a) By being insured against liability to pay compensation in one or more insurers duly authorized to write compensation insurance in this state.
- (b) By securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self- insure either as an individual employer or as one employer in a group of employers, which may be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the Director of Industrial Relations of ability to self-insure and to pay any compensation that may become due to his or her employees.
- (c) For any county, city, city and county, municipal corporation, public district, public agency or any political subdivision of the state, including each member of a pooling arrangement under a joint exercise of powers agreement (but not the state itself), by securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self-insure against workers' compensation claims, which certificate may be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the director of ability to administer workers' compensation claims properly, and to pay workers' compensation claims that may become due to its employees. On or before March 31, 1979, a political subdivision of the state which, on December 31, 1978, was uninsured for its liability to pay compensation, shall file a properly completed and executed application for a certificate of consent to self-insure against workers' compensation claims. The certificate shall be issued and be subject to the provisions of Section 3702."

I am aware of the provisions of Labor Code Section 3700 which require every employer to be insured against liability for workers' compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this contract.

	Name of Vendor	
By:		
•	Signature	
	Print Name	
	Title	
	Date	

(In accordance with Article 5 [commencing at Section 1860], Chapter 1, Part 7, Division 2 of the Labor Code, the above certificate must be signed and filed with the awarding body prior to performing any work under the contract.)

(Rev. October 2018)

Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the requester. Do not send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank. 2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above 3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the following seven boxes. Individual/sole proprietor or C Corporation S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate Individual/sole proprietor or single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner name. Do not check LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner entitle. It is disregarded from the owner entitle sit of sicregarded from the owner entitle. It is disregarded from the owner entitle sit of sicregarded from the owner entitle sit of some entitle sit is used to see that sit of sicregarded from the owner entitle sit is used to see the sit of sicregarded from the owner entitle sit is used to see the sit of sicregarded from the owner entitle sit is used to see that sit of sicregarded from the owner entitle sit is used to see that sit of sicregarded from the owner entitle sit is used to see the sit of sicregarded from the owner entitle sit is used to see the sit of sicregarded from the owner entitle sit is used to see the sit of sicregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIX, later. Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for fine 1. Also see What Name and Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on				
3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the following seven boxes. Individual/sole proprietor or C Corporation S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate Exemptions (codes apply only certain entities, not individuals; se instructions on page 3): Individual/sole proprietor or C Corporation S Corporation, P=Partnership)				
Contained Cont				
Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid backup withholding, For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIN, later. Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. Part II Certification Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I are not longer subject to backup withholding; and				
Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid backup withholding, For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIN, later. Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. Part II Certification Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I are not longer subject to backup withholding; and				
Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid backup withholding, For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIN, later. Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. Part II Certification Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I are not longer subject to backup withholding; and				
Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIN, later. Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. Part II Certification Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am ol onger subject to backup withholding; and				
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see *How to get a TIN, later.* Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see *What Name and Number To Give the *Requester* for guidelines on whose number to enter. Part II Certification Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I a no longer subject to backup withholding; and				
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIN, later. Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. Employer identification number Dunder penalties of perjury, I certify that: 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I a no longer subject to backup withholding; and				
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIN, later. Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. Employer identification number Dunder penalties of perjury, I certify that: 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I a no longer subject to backup withholding; and				
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIN, later. Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. Part II Certification Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I a no longer subject to backup withholding; and				
TIN, later. Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. Part II Certification Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am o longer subject to backup withholding; and				
Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Employer identification number				
Part II Certification Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am o longer subject to backup withholding; and				
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I a no longer subject to backup withholding; and				
 The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am olonger subject to backup withholding; and 				
2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am olonger subject to backup withholding; and				
3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and				
, , , ,				
4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.				
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part II, later.				
Sign Signature of U.S. person ▶ Date ▶				
General Instructions • Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)				
General Instructions Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted. • Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds) • Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)				
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross				

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

- Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T (tuition)
- Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
- Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property) Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,

		Microscope Minimum Specifications	Approximate	Base Model Type
Item	Class Type and Location	(Features noted in further detail below)	Dimensions	(Or Equal)
1	Molecular Cell Biology Lab Science Center 212 Microbiology Lab Science Center 216 Organismal Lab (Zoology/Botany) Science Center 226	Student Compound Microscope: Upright compound microscope with 10X eyepieces and plan achromat objective lenses for optimal optical clarity o Plan achromat objectives to ensure sharp images with minimal optical aberration o Parfocality when changing magnifications to reduce time to refocus o 4X, 10X, 40X, and 100X objective lenses for Molecular Cell Biology (SC212), Microbiology (SC216), and Organismal (SC226) labs Lightweight (under 6.0Kg) for student transport from and to storage Ergonomic compact body design for student carrying and operations o Must have non-slip grips that promote proper transport of microscopes Self-contained stage movement to eliminate protrusion when stored and to prevent personal injuries while operating Sturdy metal construction in both frame and mechanical parts to ensure longevity Orhe frame should have a protective coating to ensure longevity User adjustable elements cannot be inadvertently removed User-set upper limit for stage travel to prevent crashing of the specimen and the objective lens Inward revolving nosepiece to facilitate changing specimen or application of immersion oil LED light source to provide uniform illumination and reduce potential burn hazard User adjustable observation head to accommodate a wide range of students Eyepieces with wide field of view (FN of 20 or greater) to better facilitate scanning of specimens Eyepieces with wide field of view (FN of 20 or greater) to better facilitate scanning of specimens Eyepiece Pointer for Molecular Cell Biology (SC212) lab, Microbiology (SC216), and Organismal (SC226) labs Integrate cord storage/management to reduce clutter in the work space	Depth: 10" Width: 8" Height: 15"	Olympus CX23 Or Equal (with all features noted)
2	Molecular Cell Biology Lab Science Center 212 Microbiology Lab Science Center 216 General Biology Lab Science Center 218 Organismal Lab	Student (Dissecting) Stereomicroscope: Robust stereomicroscope with 10X eyepieces with broad range of total magnifications to accommodate a wide range of specimens o Greenough optical design for sharp flat images with large depth of view Lightweight (under 4Kg) and compact with integrated LED light sources for easy student operations o Lightweight promotes proper transport of microscopes and prevents personal injuries o Integrated light sources reduces clutter in the limited work space o Must have both adjustable reflected and transmitted light sources o the LED elements should be bright enough to provide sufficient illumination even in a brightly lit room Sturdy metal construction in both frame and mechanical parts to ensure longevity o The frame should have a protective coating to ensure longevity User adjustable observation head to accommodate a wide range of students o Eyepoint width adjustment Long working distances (100mm or greater) to accommodate larger/bulky specimens	Depth: 10" Width: 7.5" Height: 14.5"	Olympus SZ61 Or Equal (with all features noted)
	(Zoology/Botany) Science Center 226	 Eyepieces with wide field of view (FN of 20 or greater) to facilitate scanning of specimens The stage should have a removable glass plate that can be easily cleaned between uses 		

		Microscope Minimum Specifications (Expanded View)	Approximate	Base Model Type
Item	Class Type and Location	(Features noted in further detail below)	Dimensions	(Or Equal)
3	Molecular Cell Biology Lab Science Center 212 Microbiology Lab Science Center 216	 Instructor Compound Microscope (LED Pointer and Digital Camera): Comparable but superior optical characteristics to the student compound microscopes Capable of Phase contrast and Dark Field microscopy in addition to standard Brightfield microscopy o Built-in condenser capable of switching between different types of microscopy without tools 4X, 10X, 40X, and 100X objective lenses for Molecular Cell Biology (SC212), Microbiology (SC216), and Organismal (SC226) labs Trinocular observation head to mount a digital camera Comfortable to operate both in sitting and standing position Similar design to the student microscopes for easy referencing Dust cover 	Depth: 14.8" Width: 8.3" Height: 15.5"	Olympus CX43 Or Equal (with all features noted)
	Organismal Lab (Zoology/Botany) Science Center 226	 High resolution digital camera with live-view (60fps) capability to provide real-time image of observations (MODEL EP-50 or Equal) o Capable of stand-alone operation without a PC connection o User-adjustable parameters (e.g. white balance) to adapt to the needs of different types of microscopy o WiFi capability to easily control and capture images using mobile devices 0.35X C-mount adapter couples the digital camera and microscope to provide optimal resolution for all levels of magnification (MODEL# U-TV0.35XC-2-7 Or Equal) Large LED pointer capability for on-screen referencing (MODEL #U-APT-1-6 Or Equal) 		
4	Physiology Lab Science Center 213	Student Compound Microscope: Upright compound microscope with 10X eyepieces and plan achromat objective lenses for optimal optical clarity o Plan achromat objectives to ensure sharp images with minimal optical aberration o Parfocality when changing magnifications to reduce time to refocus o 4X, 10X, and 40X objective lenses for Physiology (Sc213) lab lightweight (under 6.0Kg) for student transport from and to storage Frgonomic compact body design for student carrying and operations o Must have non-slip grips that promote proper transport of microscopes Self-contained stage movement to eliminate protrusion when stored and to prevent personal injuries while operating Sturdy metal construction in both frame and mechanical parts to ensure longevity o The frame should have a protective coating to ensure longevity User adjustable elements cannot be inadvertently removed User-set upper limit for stage travel to prevent crashing of the specimen and the objective lens Inward revolving nosepiece to facilitate changing specimen or application of immersion oil LED light source to provide uniform illumination and reduce potential burn hazard User adjustable observation head to accommodate a wide range of students o Eyepient height and width adjustments Rotating head Eyepieces with wide field of view (FN of 20 or greater) to better facilitate scanning of specimens o Eyepiece Reticle with 10mm Scale for Physiology (SC213) lab o Eyepiece Pointer for Physiology (SC213) lab	Depth: 10" Width: 8" Height: 15"	Olympus CX23 Or Equal (with all features noted)

		Microscope Minimum Specifications Microscope Minimum Specifications	Approximate	Base Model Type
Item	Class Type and Location	(Features noted in further detail below)	Dimensions	(Or Equal)
5	Physiology Lab Science Center 213 Anatomy Lab Science Center 217	Instructor Compound Microscope (LED Pointer and Digital Camera): • Comparable but superior optical characteristics to the student compound microscopes • Capable of Phase contrast and Dark Field microscopy in addition to standard Brightfield microscopy • Built-in condenser capable of switching between different types of microscopy without tools • 4X, 10X, and 40X objective lenses for Physiology (SC213) and Anatomy (SC217) labs • Trinocular observation head to mount a digital camera • Comfortable to operate both in sitting and standing position • Similar design to the student microscopes for easy referencing • Dust cover • High resolution digital camera with live-view (60fps) capability to provide real-time image of observations (MODEL EP-50 or Equal) • Capable of stand-alone operation without a PC connection • User-adjustable parameters (e.g. white balance) to adapt to the needs of different types of microscopy • WiFi capability to easily control and capture images using mobile devices • 0.35X C-mount adapter couples the digital camera and microscope to provide optimal resolution for all levels of magnification (MODEL# U-TV0.35XC-2-7 Or Equal) • Large LED pointer capability for on-screen referencing (MODEL #U-APT-1-6 Or Equal)	Depth: 14.8" Width: 8.3" Height: 15.5"	Olympus CX43 Or Equal (with all features noted)
6	Anatomy Lab Science Center 217	Student Compound Microscope: • Upright compound microscope with 10X eyepieces and plan achromat objective lenses for optimal optical clarity o Plan achromat objectives to ensure sharp images with minimal optical aberration o Parfocality when changing magnifications to reduce time to refocus o 4X, 10X, and 40X objective lenses for Anatomy (Sc217) lab • Lightweight (under 6.0Kg) for student transport from and to storage • Ergonomic compact body design for student carrying and operations o Must have non-slip grips that promote proper transport of microscopes • Self-contained stage movement to eliminate protrusion when stored and to prevent personal injuries while operating • Sturdy metal construction in both frame and mechanical parts to ensure longevity • User adjustable elements cannot be inadvertently removed • User-set upper limit for stage travel to prevent crashing of the specimen and the objective lens • Inward revolving nosepiece to facilitate changing specimen or application of immersion oil • LED light source to provide uniform illumination and reduce potential burn hazard • User adjustable observation head to accommodate a wide range of students • Eyepoint height and width adjustments • Rotating head • Eyepieces with wide field of view (FN of 20 or greater) to better facilitate scanning of specimens • Eyepiece Pointer with 10mm Scale for Anatomy (SC217) lab • Integrate cord storage/management to reduce clutter in the work space	Depth: 10" Width: 8" Height: 15"	Olympus CX23 Or Equal (with all features noted)

		Microscope Minimum Specifications Microscope Minimum Specifications	Approximate	Base Model Type
Item	Class Type and Location	(Features noted in further detail below)	Dimensions	(Or Equal)
7	General Biology Lab Science Center 218	Student Compound Microscope: Upright compound microscope with 10X eyepieces and plan achromat objective lenses for optimal optical clarity o Plan achromat objectives to ensure sharp images with minimal optical aberration o Parfocality when changing magnifications to reduce time to refocus o 4X, 10X, and 40X objective lenses for General Biology (SC218) lab Lightweight (under 6.0Kg) for student transport from and to storage Frgonomic compact body design for student carrying and operations o Must have non-slip grips that promote proper transport of microscopes Self-contained stage movement to eliminate protrusion when stored and to prevent personal injuries while operating Sturdy metal construction in both frame and mechanical parts to ensure longevity o The frame should have a protective coating to ensure longevity User-set upper limit for stage travel to prevent crashing of the specimen and the objective lens Inward revolving nosepiece to facilitate changing specimen or application of immersion oil LED light source to provide uniform illumination and reduce potential burn hazard User adjustable observation head to accommodate a wide range of students O Eyepoint height and width adjustments O Eyepieces with wide field of view (FN of 20 or greater) to better facilitate scanning of specimens Integrate cord storage/management to reduce clutter in the work space	Depth: 10" Width: 8" Height: 15"	Olympus CX23 Or Equal (with all features noted)
8	Organismal Lab (Zoology/Botany) Science Center 226	Instructor (Dissecting) Stereomicroscope (with Digital Camera): • Comparable optical characteristics to the student stereomicroscopes • Trinocular observation head to mount a digital camera • Comfortable to operate both in sitting and standing position • Similar or same design to the student stereomicroscopes for easy referencing • dust cover o Four (4) attachable dual focusing gooseneck LED illumination units to enhance reflected illumination during demonstrations o One (1) articulating boom stand plus ring light attachment for the instructor stereomicroscope for observation of physically larger specimens • High resolution digital camera with live-view (60fps) capability to provide real-time image of observations (MODEL EP-50 Or Equal) o Capable of stand-alone operation without a PC connection o User-adjustable parameters (e.g. white balance) to adapt to the needs of different types of microscopy o WiFi capability to easily control and capture images using mobile devices • 0.35X C-mount adapter couples the digital camera and microscope to provide optimal resolution for all levels of magnification (MODEL # U-TV0.35XC-2-7 Or Equal)	Depth: 10" Width: 7.5" Height: 14.5"	Olympus SZ61 Or Equal (with all features noted)